Lee, Chris

From: Owczarski, Jim

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 4:34 PM

To: Lee, Chris

Subject: FW: CAO Review of ZND CCFN 240297

Please see below.

Jim

James R. Owczarski
City Clerk

City of Milwaukee
(@mkeclerk

From: Goyke, Evan <egoyke@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 4:33 PM

To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Pederson, Robin <rpederson@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: Re: CAO Review of ZND CCFN 240297

I was going to let Mary Schanning handle it, she just finished our review, but yes, 240297, is also lawful and
enforceable
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From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 4:31:20 PM

To: Goyke, Evan <egoyke@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Pederson, Robin <rpederson@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: FW: CAO Review of ZND CCFN 240297

And while I have you on the line, may I ask after this last one?

Jim

James R. Owczarski
City Clerk

City of Milwaukee
(@mkeclerk



From: Owczarski, Jim

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 12:06 PM

To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Goyke, Evan <egoyke@milwaukee.gov>; Pederson, Robin <rpederson@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: FW: CAO Review of ZND CCFN 240297

Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

The attached ordinance, recommended for passage today by the Zoning, Neighborhoods, and
Development Committee, is submitted to you for review as to legality and enforceability.

Thank you.

Jim

James R. Owczarski
City Clerk

City of Milwaukee
(@mbkeclerk



